From: BWF

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 10:28 AM

To: entryint@badmintonindia.org

Cc: office@german-open-badminton.de; entryint@badmintonindia.org

Subject: Badminton Association of INDIA, confirmation of entry for YONEXGerman Open 2024.

THIS IS AN AUTOMATED EMAIL MESSAGE, REPLIES ARE IGNORED.

Badminton Association of INDIA, confirmation of
entry for YONEX German Open 2024.

YONEX German Open 2024
@ Badminton World Federation | Mulheim, Germany
2/27/2024 to 3/3/2024

This is a copy of your online Group Entry for the YONEX German
Open 2024 tournament. You can add/delete players in this Group
Entry untill the entry deadline by logging in with your Account and
starting the Online Group Entry Wizard for this tournament.

Member Request
Event Country Player Gender
ID status
MS 60710 India DALAL, Shashwat Male
MS 82952 India JANARDHANAN, Anirudh Male
, SUBRAMANIAN, S.Sankar
MS 91814 India Male

Muthusamy




KARUNAKARAN, Sathish

MS 79164 India Male
Kumar
MS 68317 India GEORGE, Kiran Male
WS 64431 India VARIYATH, Aadya Female
WS 99714 India SAMIYA, Imad Farooqui Female
WS 80402 India KASHYAP, AAKARSHI Female
) KARUNAKARAN, Sathish
79164 India Male
XD ) Kumar -
64431 India Female
VARIYATH, Aadya
XD 69313 India SURYA, Ashith Male
87492 India PRAMUTHESH, Amrutha Female

10 Unique players in this entry.
Kind regards,

Badminton World Federation.

Specialized in developing IT products for organizing sports events.

More information - show products!




